UltraCom of Dade County, Inc.

1718-79th Street Causeway Miami Beach, FL 33741 ® Tefephone: 305 - 866 - 5942

Sept. 3, 1981

Mr, Frank H. King, Attorney

Florida Nepartment of Transportation
605 Suwanee St.

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Dear Mr. King:

With respect to your August 18, 1981 letter, copy
attached, the persons authorized to execute utlllty
permits on behalf of UltraCom are:

Marshall M. Carpenter, Jr.
Harold Etsell

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
}

T '.:"_‘_A/" N /:/ ,’/

_’r/ e R4 A e
Jesse H, Rlebman
President
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UltraCom of Dade County, Inc.

4101 Ponce Deleon Boulevard, Coral Gables, FL 33146 @ Telephone: 305-447-9152

July 22, 1981

Mr. Ray Samson

General Counsel

Department of Transportation
State of Florida

605 Swanee Street

Talahasse, FL 32340

Dear Mr., Samson:

UltraCom of Dade County, Inc. hereby requests waiver of corporate seal
as normally required on utility permits filed with the Department of
Transportation, state of Florida. The corporate seal is on this letter
and on the copy being sent to Mr. Tony Grau.

I hercby attest that the seal on this letter is the corporate scal of
UltraCom of Dade County, Inc.

Very truly yours,
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_// President
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cc: Tony Grau



